



North Fort Myers High School School Advisory Council – (SAC)

Minutes

November 10, 2020

6:00pm

Virtual Meeting

AGENDA ITEM	DESCRIPTION
Commence Meeting - Douglas McKeever 3	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Welcome and Introductions ● Call to Order ● Prior Meeting Minutes Approval <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Eva Ramirez approves ○ Bernice Ortega seconds
Standing Agenda Items	
Academic Update (McKeever/Diggs) 10	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Quarter 2 changes and protocol <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ 200 more kids on campus, from 1100-1300 ○ Brought back cafeteria tables in the cafeteria, stopped doing lunches in the gym, and brought back outdoor seating. Desk dividers on all tables, with numbers and barcodes on each seat to mark assigned seats with six seats per table. ○ Reviewed and approved by the school district. ● 2020-21 School Improvement Goals Discussion and Vote <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Vote on school improvement goals passes without opposition ● SAC Budget Overview <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ ~17,000 ○ Will be used to fund algebra/geometry bootcamps.
Parent Communication and Involvement 2	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Update on organization video/ WKNS studios YouTube channel plan <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Mr. Brounson and Mr. Edwards (continue to hold?) ○ Still trying to organize pieces of these videos, and progress still is being made.



North Fort Myers High School School Advisory Council – (SAC)

	<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Spanish translation for all forms plan -Continue with Mrs. Ortega<ul style="list-style-type: none">◦ Very positive feedback• Calculator Box Update and plan (ON HOLD)<ul style="list-style-type: none">◦ On hold, but kids who need calculators can get them through the media center.• What I Wish I Knew document (any additions, deletions, etc)<ul style="list-style-type: none">◦ Mr. McKeever will get with the head of the counseling department to check on changes
DAC Business 10	Review last DAC's meeting and answer any questions. <ul style="list-style-type: none">◦ DAC meeting minutes were sent via email◦ Would like to take to the next DAC meeting - What is the plan for the arts? Will they have shows/performances in such a way athletics is being rolled out?
Student Reports 10	SGA <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Homecoming week went well<ul style="list-style-type: none">◦ Dress up days, court, and contests.• Community service projects• Planning for projects involving state curriculum.• Planning for a possible Mr. Red Knight event
Parent Group Reports 10	Red Knight Foundation <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Working on making committees still• Bricks have arrived• Still collecting funds for classroom grants• Working on a video/slideshow summarizing the year at North high• T-Shirt event where 60th anniversary T-shirts were sold and some funds were donated to classes at North• Cafeteria workers were given T-Shirts for a sign of appreciation JROTC <ul style="list-style-type: none">• No updates but JROTC is still continuing training



North Fort Myers High School School Advisory Council – (SAC)

	Arts <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Possibly could have outside performances -take to administration and next DAC meeting• Inside performances at a standstill
Good of the Order	
Close Meeting	Next Meeting Feb 9 2021 6:00PM